Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

Jim Gray Sally Hamilton
Mayor ; CAQ
TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: DECEMBER 5, 2014

SUBJECT: Authorization to accept award from Kentucky Department of Military
Affairs, Division of Emergency Management for FY 2015 Emergency
Management Assistance Project

The Kentucky Department of Military Affairs/Division of Emergency Management has offered the
Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government federal funds in the amount of $106,212.27 for the
support of emergency preparedness activities in Fayette County. Funds are used to offset personnel
and operating costs in the Division of Emergency Management/911. The source of federal funds is
the Department of Homeland Security/Federal Emergency Management Agency.

A local match of $106,212,27 (50%) is required. This match is budgeted in the FY 2015 general
fund budget for Division of Emergency Management/911.

Council authorization to accept the award is hereby requested.
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Irene Gooding, Director—
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